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October 1, 1984

George Sassower, Esq.

2125 Mill Avenue
Brooklyn, New York

Re:

Dear Mr. Sassower:

I write concerning

11234

Sassower v. Signorelli, et al.
United States District Court - EDNY
84 Civ, 2989 (IM).

your request for documents "generated by

Howard Pachman, Esg. and Eric P. Larsen, Esg., which were turned
over to ... Reisman, Peirez & Reisman, Esqgs., on or about January
1, 1984", which you have noticed for 3:00 P.M. at my office on

October 3, 1984,

Apart from the inappropriateness of that demand, we point out
that precisely such documents were produced to you at the discov-

ery and inspection
court action at my
transcript of that

RMC:pip

session which took place in the related State
office on August 23, 1984. A copy of the
session has previously been furnished to you.

Very trunly yours,

obert M. Calica



